
05-09-16 staff recognition 

 
 

TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler 

 

FROM: Adam Law, Ed.D. 

 

RE: Staff Recognition 

 

DATE: May 9, 2016 

 

 

I. The following staff member, nominated to represent District 304 at the Kane County 

Educator of the Year Awards Program, will be present on May 9 to receive the District 304 

Tradition of Excellence Award. 
 

Name Position Building 

Kate Hertz English GHS 

 

 

II. The following staff members, who have already retired or who are retiring at the end of the 

2015/2016 school year, will be presented for recognition on May 9 for their exemplary 

service to students and parents in Geneva District 304. 

 

Name Hire Date Building Position 

Jane Bass 08/01/1985 HSS Grade 2 

Kelley Borgie 09/11/1995 GMSN Administrative Assistant 

Patricia Fordonski 03/01/1987 HES Student Assistance Coordinator 

Cheryl Giesen 08/26/1996 HSS Grade 3 

Catherine Grummer 11/13/1995 WES Grade 2 

Cindy Hansford 09/01/1993 MCE Grade 1 

Karen Hayes 08/30/1993 WES Grade 3 

Julie Hepker 08/21/2000 GHS English 

Kathleen Jankovic 08/25/2003 GHS Family and Consumer Science 

Diane Johnsen 08/21/1986 WES Physical Education 
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Name Hire Date Building Position 

Frances Kolodick 08/26/1996 WES Grade 2 

LaVonne Luby 09/16/1999 GMSN Special Education 

Kristen Mather 08/28/1995 WES Kindergarten 

Jane Moellendorf 08/26/1998 HSS Nurse 

Ellyn Romoser 02/05/2001 FS Special Education 

Deborah Scheiner 08/28/1995 FES Grade 1 

Judith Wehrmeister 11/04/1987 MCE Librarian 

 

 

 


